

CBRLicenseRenPEm Resource

From: Ronald Burrows
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 3:24 PM
To: Larry Teahon (lteahon@crowbutte.net)
Cc: Stephen Cohen; Thomas Lancaster; Betty Garrett; CrowButte-LicenseRenewal Resource
Subject: Clarification of Request For Additional Information items

Larry,

This e-mail is to provide clarification for two items from NRC's Request for Additional Information (RAI), regarding the Crow Butte License Renewal, transmitted to you in our letter dated January 16, 2009. The clarifications are as follows:

5.8.3.1.a :

For uranium monitoring in the plant, please provide the numerical value of the LLD that will be used and the basis for this value.

6.1.2.a:

This RAI question was based on the assumption that consumptive use was assumed to increase during restoration. However, since it doesn't and since CBR is constructing a model that will answer this question, CBR can disregard that RAI.

Please contact me if you have further questions regarding these issues.

Regards,

Ron

Ronald A. Burrows
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Federal and State Materials and Environmental
Management Programs
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301.415.6443

Hearing Identifier: CrowButteUR_LicenseRenewal_Public
Email Number: 35

Mail Envelope Properties (5A7F273F3E481245BC055B36939D34630FE70FF001)

Subject: Clarification of Request For Additional Information items
Sent Date: 1/29/2009 3:24:23 PM
Received Date: 1/29/2009 3:24:26 PM
From: Ronald Burrows

Created By: Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Stephen Cohen" <Stephen.Cohen@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Thomas Lancaster" <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Betty Garrett" <Betty.Garrett@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"CrowButte-LicenseRenewal Resource" <CrowButte-LicenseRenewal.Resource@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Larry Teahon (lteahon@crowbutte.net)" <lteahon@crowbutte.net>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	996	1/29/2009 3:24:26 PM

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:

Recipients Received: